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Launch Minnesota Education Partnership Grant Proposal Evaluation Guide
Overview
Scoring is on a 100 point scale with points available across six categories (see “Proposal Content” for details)
· Project Design and Methods (25 points) 
· Work plan (15 Points) 
· Organizational Capacity and Relevant Experience (25 Points) 
· Partnerships and Leverage (20 Points) 
· Performance and Evaluation (10 Points) 
· [bookmark: _GoBack]Budget (5 Points) 
Total scores of each proposal will be averaged and ranked with the scores submitted by the other reviewers. Please submit your score tracking sheet to  
After scores are submitted the review committee will meet to compare rankings, discuss insights, revise scores/rankings and determine final recommendations. 
Recommended Steps for Scoring Proposals. 
To increase the consistency of scoring across multiple reviewers, proposers and project types it’s important for each reviewer to following a similar process for scoring proposals. These are the recommended steps for scoring each proposal. 
1) Carefully read and understand the Request for Proposal and the objectives of this grant fund.
2) Carefully read and understand the scoring process and evaluation criteria. 
3) Briefly familiarize yourself with all of the proposals without assigning a score. 
4) Assign a baseline score of 50% of points available in each scoring category. A baseline score of 50% represents a minimally adequate response to that category (see “Category Scoring Scale” below). 
5) Re-read through each proposal carefully and add or subtract points in each category based on the quality, completeness, impact and likelihood of success (see below) 
6) Add up your category scores to arrive at a total score and determine a recommendation, and summarize your recommendation (2-3 sentences or bullet points) on your Evaluation Summary. See “Recommendation Scale” for a guideline on translating scores into a recommendation. 
Category Scoring Scale
When assigning scores in each category keep in the mind the following questions: 
•	Quality of the response: Is the proposal content responsive to the RFP’s content and questions? Is it clearly presented? Is there enough information provided to make an evaluation?
•	Impact: Does the proposal content demonstrate that the successful completion of this project will have positive impact towards meeting the grants objective? How much impact will it have it have (low/medium/high)?
•	Likelihood of success:  Does the proposal content demonstrate that this project will be have high likelihood being completed successfully? Are the goals and objectives realistic and achievable? Is the service model well designed? Does the proposal content demonstrate that the organization and staff have the expertise experience and capacity to complete the project successfully?
The following is a scoring scale to help guide you in awarding of points under each category. These apply to scoring categories only- not the entire proposal.  
	% of Points Possible
	Evaluation

	0-39%
	Inadequate response. Many details missing or unclear. Not responsive to the RFP. No impact on meeting the objectives of the program. Major concerns about the likelihood of successfully completing the project. 

	40-49%
	Partially Inadequate response. Significant details missing or unclear. Somewhat responsive to the RFP. Little to no impact in meeting the objectives of the program. Somewhat major concerns about the likelihood of successfully completing the project.

	50-59%
	Minimally adequate response. Some major and minor details missing or unclear. Mostly responsive to the RFP. Demonstrates a minimally adequate level of impact in meeting the objectives of the program. Moderate concerns about the likelihood of successfully completing the project.

	60-69%
	Somewhat good response. All major details are present and clearly presented. Some minor details missing or unclear. Responsive to the RFP. Demonstrates an adequate level of impact in meeting the objectives of the program. Moderate to little concerns about the likelihood of successfully completing the project.

	70-79%
	Good response. Major details are presented clearly, some minor details missing or unclear. Demonstrates a moderate level of impact in meeting the objectives of the program. Little to no concerns about the likelihood of successfully completing the project.

	80-89%
	Very good response. Everything is presented clearly and demonstrates a high level of impact in meeting the objectives of the program. No concerns about the likelihood of successfully completing the project.

	90-100%
	Excellent response. Everything is presented clearly and demonstrates the highest level of impact in meeting the objectives of the program. No concerns about the likelihood of successfully completing the project.



Recommendation Scale
The following is a scale to help guide your determination of a recommendations. These are recommendations only.
	Total Points
	Recommendation

	90+ 
	Highly Recommend. Excellent to very good response. Maximum Impact. High likelihood of success. 

	70-89
	Recommend. Very good to good response. High to medium impact. Medium to high likelihood of success.

	50-69
	Maybe Recommend. Good to adequate response. Medium to low Impact. Medium to high likelihood of success.

	0-49
	Do Not Recommend. Poor to minimally adequate response. Little to no impact. Low likelihood of success. 


[bookmark: _Toc8296201]Proposal Content 
Submitted proposal narratives must address all the following topics and questions:
Scoring: 100 points available
Proposal Narrative 
Proposal narratives must include the following sections and respond to all the questions below. A total of 100 points are available across all sections with points distributed as follows:   
· Project Design and Methods (25 points) 
· Work plan (15 Points) 
· Organizational Capacity and Relevant Experience (25 Points) 
· Partnerships and Leverage (20 Points) 
· Performance and Evaluation (10 Points) 
· Budget (5 Points) 
 
Project Description, Design and Methods (25 Points) 
Describe the need for the grant, the design of the services, the services that will be provided and who will be served by this project. 
 
· What is the proposed service area?  
· How many entrepreneurs and businesses do you plan to serve?  
· What services will be provided to entrepreneurs and businesses? Does this include any or all of the following: lean-startup education, business competitions, 1 to 1 mentoring, prototyping, research and development services, risk capital, business launch support? 
· How will those services be delivered?  
· Who will be the key partners and collaborators and how will you be partnering to deliver these services?  
· What methods will be use to recruit people with ideas, entrepreneurs, startups and emerging innovative businesses? 
 
Work plan (15 Points) 
Proposals must include a work plan. The work plan should show clear and measurable outcomes, activities, and a reasonable timeframe for performing and reporting on project activities.  
· What are the key activities to be funded through this grant?  
· What are the goals and measurable outcomes for this project? 
· What is the timetable for completion of the project?  
 
Organizational Capacity and Relevant Experience (25 Points) 
The proposal must provide a profile of the applicant organization. 
· Of the services the organization provides what percentage is currently directed towards the serving innovative, high-tech early stage businesses? 
· Describe the capacity of the organization to provide the quantity and quality of services in this proposal.   
· Describe the capacity of the organization to administer this grant and implement this program?   What core capacities, resources and facilities does the organization have that position it to be the provider of these services in the region?  
· What are the unique strategies, resources and partnerships that will be offered to entrepreneurs in the region? 
· Do you have physical space available to host these and other Launch Minnesota related activities?  
Partnerships and Leverage (20 Points) 
Describe the financial and programmatic partnerships that support this proposed project.  
· Identifies the key collaborators and partners. What are the roles, responsibilities and commitments of each collaborator/partner?  
· What is the track record of success with the partners in the region? 
· List any additional funders (public or private) who are supporting this project or to whom you have applied for support. 
· Identify any other State of Minnesota funds that the organization receives or will receive during this grant period to support same or similar activities as this proposed project. Any additional state funds the organization receives will be taken into consideration when determining awards and award amounts.  
· Letters of commitment and professional references from programmatic partners and collaborators are required.  Each letter of commitment must clearly state what they are committing to the project and to the overall partnership.  
· Organizations are discouraged from participating and/or supporting multiple proposals covering the same service area. 
 
Performance and Evaluation (10 Points) 
The proposal should clearly explain how the data regarding the quantity and quality of services provided and the measurable outcomes of those services will be collected, evaluated and reported.  Provide a table listing all the measures that will be tracked and the expected outputs and outcomes.  
 
Outcome measures must include but are not limited to the number and demographic information of the small businesses/entrepreneurs served, the number entrepreneurs/small businesses recruited, educated, the amount of capital accessed by the business, number of businesses formed, and number of events and training sessions.   
 
Budget (5 Points) 
Proposals must include a detailed project budget which lists sources and uses of all program related funds by project year. For year one anticipates a project start date no sooner than January 1, 2020 with an end date of December 31, 2020. 
· Attach a concise budget and narrative that describes additional leveraged funds and/or resources that are dedicated from other public or private sources. Identify all other sources of state funds used in the project.  
· All non-match grant activities must fall under the following budget line items: Personnel, Fringe Benefit, Travel (Direct Only), Equipment, Supplies, Contractual, Administration, and Subgrants (if any) 
· Source and uses budget form can be found under the RFP listing at https://mn.gov/deed/about/contracts/open-rfp.jsp. 
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